Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 5:47 PM

To: ‘cjemison@dtsc.ca.gov'

Cc: ‘wchui@dtsc.ca.gov'; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: Case Transfer: ACEH Case RO0000431 to lkea (Former Barbary Coast: #01440005)
Claude,

We’ve (ACEH) been in the process of cleaning up GeoTracker as a part of the SWRCB Resolution 2009-0042 review
process and found that DTSC has been handling the area of this old ACEH case. It appeared reasonable to transfer
oversight of ACEH Case RO 431 at the site to DTSC, and this was done on March 12"

Should it be useful, there is some archival data and associated reports related to this case on the ACEH web database; a
link can be found below. Should you have questions, please let me know.
Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




